Memorandum

DATE: 
February 6, 2002

TO: 

Columbia Basin Fish and Wildlife Authority, BPA and ISRP

FROM: 
Stewardship Partners

RE: 

Corrections to Project Number 29035


Okanogan River Riparian and Upland Fish and Wildlife Habitat Acquisition

1. Future tax payments will not be made by the landowners, but will be paid in lieu of taxes by Central Washington University.

Section 9 of 10, b. Technical and/or scientific background
2. A public hearing was held on January 28th to present this project to the Okanogan County Commissioners. They are currently reviewing the project proposal and have not made a decision on whether or not to support this project. Their stated support in the proposal was premature.

Section 9 of 10, b. Technical and/or scientific background

Section 9 of 10, e. Project History

3. The existing spring is not used for crop production

Section 9 of 10, d. Relationships to other Projects

4. Okanogan Conservation District has not met with their Board of Supervisors and cannot commit to $10,000 of in-kind support at this time.

Section 8 of 10, Cost Sharing
